

Gary Hass

Government & Data Student

✉ garyhass0810@gmail.com

☎ 0522858941

📍 Holon, Israel

📅 08/10/2000

in <http://linkedin.com/in/gary-hass-5388482b1>



Profile

A second year student of a unique honors program of data, government and democracy. Accompanied by a broad range of professional experiences in various fields. With a strong aptitude for fast learning. I Offer high proficiency in written and verbal communication, teamwork capabilities, and an ability to thrive in high- pressure environments while effectively managing multiple tasks.

Professional Experience

- 2022 – present
Tel Aviv, Israel
- Fellow, Isef Education Foundtion**
Isef is a private international foundation that works to promote equal opportunities in education and reduce socio-economic gaps in Israeli society. As part of my membership in the foundation, I participate in the social-academic leadership program at Tel Aviv University, and prepare high school students for their graduation exams.
- 2022 – 2023
Herzliya, Israel
- Intern, Reichman University Negotiation Club**
Through the club I learned about the issue of modern negotiations today in the daily, political, and business arena, and passed lectures by professionals from the field.
- 2022 – 2023
Herzliya, Israel
- Intern, StandWithUs Fellowship Program**
As part of the internship at an organization on behalf of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, I was trained in international advocacy and diplomacy that promotes positive discourse about Israel in the world, and I learned how to develop critical thinking in various arenas.
- 2019 – 2020
Nitzana, Israel
- Pre-military Program "Derech Eretz"**
Preparation for significant military service, volunteering with the Bedouin sector in preparation for matriculation exams, helping farmers with agricultural crops in the south of the country, and learning about the Land of Israel through classes, lectures and field weeks throughout the country.

Education

- 2022 – present
- B.A. in Data, Government and Democracy Honors Program led by Prof. Karine Nahon, Reichman University**
Gaining knowledge of analytical tools and methodologies in government context, and in-depth knowledge of the impact of information societies on government.
- 2021
- Combat questioner course, IDF school of languages in the intelligence corps.**
A course taught by members of the security forces and exposes combat soldiers to the theory of questioning and interrogation of the enemy, and teaches spoken Arabic (Palestinian) language, and imparts relevant knowledge about the religion of Islam.
- 2016 – 2019
- Kiryat Sharet High School Campus**
full matriculation certificate, majoring in English, Biology, and physiology, (5 credits each).

Military Service

- 2021 – 2022
- Combat questioner of the 74th battalion**
Interrogation and questioning of detainees in the area of the Yehuda Regional Division (Etzion District).
- 2020 – 2022
- Combat Solider at the Search and Destroy Unit of the 74th Battalion (Armored Corps)**
Protection of borders, maintenance of ongoing security (with the help of arrests of wanted persons, ambushes) daily. In emergency situations (war, operation) patrolling, leveling traffic routes, removing threats using various tools of the unit, in order to allow the passage of tanks and heavy war vehicles on the traffic routes.

Skills

Excel | | Statistical Methods (JMP) | | Microsoft Office |

Languages

Hebrew (native) | English (Fluent) | russian (Fluent) | Arabic (satisfactory)